Gelen Evrak Tarih Sayi: 26.08.2025 - 39168

From: TUNA EVMEZ

Sent: Tue, 26 Aug 2025 07:40:12 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: FW: CIR - 276 - Extension of Invitation for Bids - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

Construction of a Jet A-1 Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and Construction
of Jet A-1 Storage Tanks and Associated Facilities with Modifications
Attachments: Extension Notice B212025 (1).pdf

From: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 8:35 AM

To: TUNA EVMEZ <tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr>

Subject: CIR - 276 - Extension of Invitation for Bids - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Construction of a Jet
A-1 Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and Construction of Jet A-1 Storage
Tanks and Associated Facilities with Modifications

CIR - 276 - Extension of Invitation for Bids - Ceylon Petroleum Corporation Construction of a Jet A-1
Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and Construction of Jet A-1 Storage
Tanks and Associated Facilities with Modifications

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka is pleased to convey the attached tender
notice published by ... Ceylon Petroleum Corporation.. Sealed bids are invited from internationally
renowned manufacturers, their accredited export agents abroad, or their accredited local agents.

The Embassy strongly supports the participation of Turkish companies.

For further information, please refer to the attached document.

Thank you.

CIR - 276 - Teklif Davetinin Uzatiimasi - Ceylon Petrol Sirketi

Muthurajawela’dan Katunayake'deki BIA’ya Jet A-1 Yakit Transfer Boru Hatti insaati ile Jet A-1
Depolama Tanklan ve ilgili Tesislerin insaati ve Degisiklikleri

Sayin ilgili

Sri Lanka Demokratik Sosyalist Cumhuriyeti Bliyiikelgiligi olarak, ... Ceylon Petrol Sirketi ...tarafindan
yayinlanan ihale duyurusunu ekte tarafiniza iletmekten memnuniyet duyariz. Uluslararasi line sahip
iireticiler, yurt disindaki yetkili ihracat acenteleri veya yerel yetkili acentelerden kapali tekliflerin
sunulmasi davet edilmektedir.

Biyiukelciligimiz, Tirk sirketlerinin bu ihaleye katilimini kuvvetle desteklemektedir.

Daha fazla bilgi igin litfen ekli belgeleye basvurunuz.

Tesekkiir ederiz
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CIR - 276 - Teklif Davetinin Uzatilmasi - Ceylon Petrol Sirketi

Muthurajawela’dan Katunayake'deki BIA’ya Jet A-1 Yakit Transfer Boru Hatti insaati ile Jet A-1 Depolama
Tanklari ve ilgili Tesislerin insaati ve Degisiklikleri

Best Regards

Zeynel Tek

Public Relations officer

Embassy of Sri Lanka
Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢c Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ ANKARA

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21
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Ministry of Energy

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

Construction of a Jet A-1 Fuel Transfer Pipeline from Muthurajawela to BIA Katunayake and
Construction of Jet A-1 Storage Tanks and associated facilities with modifications to the
existing Terminal at Muthurajawela

B/21/2025

EXTENSION NOTICE

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation (CPC) hereby invites the attention of prospective bidders who
are interested to participate for the bid with reference to the bidding document appeared in
the website under the above heading.

The deadline for submission of bids which was determined to close at 1400 hrs. on 18.08.2025
has now been extended up to 1400 hrs. on 17.10.2025 & will be opened immediately thereafter
at the office of Manager (Procurement & Stores), 1st Floor, Ceylon Petroleum Corporation, No.
609, Dr. Danister De Silva Mawatha, Colombo 09.

Last date to issue the Bidding Document will be 16.10.2025.

Also noted that the Bid validity period should be 189 days from the date of closing of bids (i.e.
up to 23.04.2026) and the bid security should be valid for 245 days from the date of closing of
bids (i.e. up to 18.06.2026).

All the other conditions remain unchanged.

Chairman,

High Level Procurement Committee,
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation,

No. 609, Dr. Danister De Silva Mawatha,
Colombo 09,

Sri Lanka.



